City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #FFD2741

Addendum 

Updated on 08/13/2010

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal #FFD2741, titled Seattle Police Department Landscape Maintenance Services   released on 07/29/2010.  The due date and time for responses remains 08/20/2010; 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB/RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB/RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	Is repair of irrigation trip hazards a part of the contract and included in price?
	This is considered an extra item unless the damage is caused by the contractor.
	

	2
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	What should the height clearance be for tree branches over sidewalks?
	Limbs should be trimmed to allow 6’-8’ height clearance over sidewalks
	

	3
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	The scope states Mulch of 3”.  Is there a schedule and should it be included in the rate?
	Labor should be included.  The city has contracts for materials that can be used for pick-up or delivery of approved standard materials.  The city will incur those costs. 
	Revise scope to reflect mulching annually in February or March.

	4
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	Are parking lots to be included in the rate quoted?  How will we gain access SW Precinct parking lot?
	Services do include blowing of parking lots.  Access cards will be issued after conclusion of background checks.  Be advised there are shift changes at 11:00AM You will have to schedule work around the incoming and outgoing duty officers.
	

	5
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	Is lawn mulching allowed?  Lawn mowing height is listed as 1 1/2” – 2”, will 2” -2 ½” be acceptable for summer as a water saving measure?
	Lawn mulching is allowed as long as there are no clumps of grass remaining.
	Revise scope to allow for 2” -2 ½” in the summer months.

	6
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	What height should shrubs be trimmed back to.
	Trim to 3’ height
	

	7
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	Will subcontracting to an arborist be allowed?
	Yes, the city has arborists under contract and they can be used to perform those duties just as with mulch material contracts.
	

	8
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	Do you want to include cutback of the tree/fence line in rates for the Horse Patrol Facilities?
	
	Revise scope to address cutback to the tree/fence line and add cutback of blackberries.

	9
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	Will the Horse Patrol Facility require arborist services?
	Occasionally.
	

	10
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	Do you want to weed whack the building perimeter at Horse Patrol?
	
	Revise Scope to reflect weed whacking building perimeter 2x monthly during growing season at Horse Patrol.

	11
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	What about the water feature at South Precinct?
	
	Revise scope to reflect cleaning water feature 1x monthly March – September.

	12
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	What about the triangle at the back entrance of South Precinct?
	It should be included.
	

	13
	08/04/2010
	08/13/2010
	Rear irrigation system at South Precinct doesn’t appear to work is that included?
	Vendor to inspect irrigation systems at all locations upon contract award.  Recommend repairs to assume total responsibility.
	

	14
	08/04/2010
	08/13/2010
	Is the blowing of the upper parking lot at West Precinct to be included?
	Yes
	Revise spec to include blowing of West Precinct upper parking lot 6x yearly . Every other month.

	15
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	Will we need to include blowing of the West Precinct Plaza area?
	Yes.
	Also revise scope to include power wash of Plaza area only 1x year.

	16
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	At Harbor Patrol blow all debris away from water!
	City initiated.
	

	17
	08/04/2010
	08/09/2010
	At Harbor Patrol absolutely no chemical or fertilizer!
	City initiated.
	

	18
	08/04/2010
	08/13/2010
	Could you clarify what the snow removal requirements are?
	Removal only on scheduled days or as requested on non-scheduled days.  We provide de-icer.  Services are to be billed at the hourly rate quoted as part of the bid.
	Please provide a list of snow removal equipment with bid if you have any.  Having snow removal equipment (or not) will not be evaluated and have no bearing on the award.
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